12/13/2018 Gmail - Fwd: Order Number HM19

M Gma“ Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Fwd: Order Number HM19

Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com> 13 December 2018 at 15:08
To: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>, Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Denise <denise@snowberrylane.co.uk>
Date: 13/12/2018 15:40 (GMT+01:00)

To: "sales@humanmeduk.com™ <sales@humanmeduk.com>
Subject: Order Number HM19

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please can | order the following items.

Infiltration Cannula 2.5 x 25cm
Gold x2 500070

Suction Cannula 3.8 x 25cm
Gold x 2 500092

Kind Regards
Denise Ludwell

Snowberry Lane Clinic
Ridgeway House

49 Shurnhold

Melksham

SN12 8DF

Telephone 01225 700072

Email: denise@snowberrylane.co.uk
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This e-mail and any attachments transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the named
addressee/s. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy the e-
mail and any copies. Unless otherwise stated, any views or opinions are solely those of the author and should not

be given to third parties without the author's permission. Snowberry Lane Clinic reserves the right to monitor all e-
mail communications through its network.
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